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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
DIRECTORATE OF DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI-110001

No. s\'é ) DQSI \;\,\S} ¢ l 1o 7/ ) 7 9 Dated Q//%\/Z}

To

Dr. Poonam Gaur (Principal),
District Institute of Education and Training Nanak Pura,
Moti Bagh, New Delhi.

Sub:- Fire Safety Certificate regarding Fire Safety for running in r/o District Institute of
Education and Training Nanak Pura, Moti Bagh, New Delhi.

o Please refer to your letter No. F/DIET/MB/PWD/2020-21/1020 dated 18/02/2021 on the
subject cited above. In this connection it is to inform you that the school premises was visited
by the officer concerned of this department on 18/03/2021 in the presence of Dr. Poonam Gaur
(Principal) and observed that the shortcomings issued by this department vide letter No.
F6/DFS/MS/School/2016/346 dated 05/02/2016. (Copy Enclosed) still not complied.

In view of above NOC/FSC cannot be considered at this stage. Further you are advised to

apply after rectification of shortcomings communicated by our office letter dated 05/02/2016.

Yours Faithfully,

(SUNIL CHAWDHARY)
DY. CHIEF FIRE OFFICER.

Copy to : - % b /C
1. Dy. Director (Estate), SCERT, Varun Marg, Defence Colony, New Delhi. F



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110 001
o S’/ “iz// ¢

sNo. pe|yp/) ms) §<Lmr€/ 3o 7(/ 4, Dated:

To,
Mrs.Ranjan Gupta, Principal,

D.T.E.A. Senior Secondary School,

Moti Bagh-II, Nanakpura, New Delhi-110021.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of “Fire Safety Certificate” from fire safety point of view in r/o
D.T.E.A. Senior Secondary School, located at Moti Bagh-II, Nanakpura, N.Delhi.
Sir,

Please refer to your letter No.44/DTEA/MB/2015-16, dated 19.01.16 on the
subject cited above. In this connection this is to inform you that officer concerned of this
department inspected the said premises on 29.01.2016 in your presence.

It was observed that the building comprised of ground plus two upper floors. Fire
fighting systems were checked and following shortcomings were observed:-
1. Width of the entrance gate is 3.5 meters against the required width of 5
meters.
2. Two numbers of hose reels not provided on each floor.
3. Fire fighting pump of capacity 450 LPM on terrace not provided.
4. An over head water storage tank of capacity 10000 liters on terrace
exclusively for fire fighting not provided on terrace.
In view of above, the fire safety certificate cannot be renewed at this

stage.
Yours faithfully

Gs«\q\{a

Dy. Chief Fine Officer
T.No.011-26189168
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